THE CITY OF Dubugque

DUB E i“'i"l""l“i"i

Masterpiece on the Mississippi |
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager

SUBJECT: Consulting Engineering Services for the 17t Street/West Locust Street
Storm Sewer Improvements Project and the 22" Street/Kaufmann Avenue
Storm Sewer Improvements Project [CIP #264-2690]

DATE: June 14, 2017

Seven proposals were submitted in response to the HUD Resiliency Infrastructure
Project Request for Proposals. The RFP Review Committee reviewed the proposals
and selected four firms for interview. Following the interviews, the RFP Review
Committee considered the strengths and weaknesses of the teams and ranked them.
By a unanimous consensus, the committee deemed IIW to have submitted the top
proposal.

City Engineer Gus Psihoyos requests City Council approval to negotiate and enter into
a contract for [IW, PC to provide engineering services for the 17th Street/West Locust
Street Storm Sewer Improvements Project and the 22nd Street/Kaufmann Avenue
Storm Sewer Improvement Project, both associated with the Community Development
Block Grant Program Disaster Recovery - National Disaster Resiliency funds for the
Bee Branch Watershed Flood Mitigation Project.

| concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council

approval.
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MicHael C. Van Milligen
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Attachment

cc:  Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney
Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager
Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer



